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County of Alameda, General Services Agency – Purchasing

RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
to

RFP No. 901686
for

Employee Service Recognition Awards 
Summary of Q&A Submitted

Networking/Bidders Conferences held on January 22, 2019
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), Questions & Answers (Q&A) Document has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This Q&A Document will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp.


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

Responses to Questions

Q1) Can the County clarify the types of awards this RFP is referring to (ex. plaques, trophies, or award type products) or do employees have the choice to choose from items and/or products as awards for their years of service?
A1) Currently, the County has retirement plaques that can be ordered at any time of the year as employees retire. Additionally, during a specific time of the year, the County has the Service Awards distribution in which choosing the items typically starts in December.  Historically, employees with 5 years of service will get the same gift. Employees with 10 to 50 years of service can choose from a pre-selected list of 5 to 6 items for each category of service. For example, for 10 to 50+ years of service employees are mailed a brochure to view award options.  However, all ordering is completed online through the Service Award vendor’s website. 
Q2) Is the County open to bidders proposing a new way of issuing brochures? For example, employees are emailed a link with specific awards (ie. 10 year service link awards, 15 year service link awards, etc.). Employees would open that link and view award options and select choice by placing in a shopping cart online.
A2) Although it is not the County’s current process, the County is not opposed to new processes.  In addition to proposing a process that is in line with the County’s current process, Bidders are encouraged to propose new processes within the bid response. 
Q3) Is the County opposed to a system that allows employees to have the capability to view award levels listed online as an incentive to see what options are available when a certain level of years have been served, then on the anniversary of the service year, employees would receive a congratulations e-mail with a link to order items?
A3) At this time, it is the County’s preference to continue offering the Service Award period during a fixed time of the year in coordination with Public Service Recognition Week annually. 
Q4) Is there a specific budget range that bidders should stay within for the different levels of years of service?
A4) The Unit Cost quoted within the Bid Form should be for the highest priced option in each Service Award level and should include all other applicable associated costs such as gift boxes, production costs, the cost of brochures, administrative fees, shipping & handling and all other charges. The requested three-year budget is $350,000.  Bids submitted with a Grand Total that exceeds $350,000 will be considered non-responsive and are subject to disqualification. 
Q5) Can the County provide the current contract’s pricing?
A5) Please see Exhibit D.
Q6) How does the County want to handle ordering plaques? Does the manager of the department select a retirement plaque to order?
A6) The County will determine one plaque for all retirement awards to utilize throughout the year that can be ordered at any time. The only time that another plaque will be chosen is if the original plaque is no longer available (out of stock). The general format will be the same for every plaque.
Q7) Are bidders expected to provide pricing for plaques?
A7) Yes.  Bidders are to provide pricing for plaques. 
Q8) Per page 7 of the RFP, Section E (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 3, letter e states:
Personalized engraving options for awards.
What is personalized engraving (i.e. name, years of service)?
A8) Typically, personalized engraving has included the following:  County of Alameda, Name and Years of Service.  Previous vendors have provided an opportunity for employees to use their preferred name in lieu of the name appearing on government issued identification.
Q9) Will samples brought to the oral interview be returned to bidders?
A9) Yes.  Samples can be returned.
Q10) Can the County provide an image of the retirement plaques currently used?
A10) Please see Exhibit E.
Q11) What is the budget for the tokens of special appreciation?
A11) The County no longer provides “tokens of special appreciation” to employees.
Q12) What is the current award given to 5 year recipients?
A12) A Glass rectangle paper weight with 3D imaging of the County logo and “5 years of Service” under the logo.
Q13) Can the County provide a sample of the congratulatory letter?
A13) Please see Exhibit F.
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